Mr Flor Crowley

Environmental Health & Satefyv Officer

Country Clean 1Ltd
The Mill
Castleroche

Cork

30" June 2011

re: Application for extension of time for information.

Dear Mr Crowley

. . - - I
I refer to vour email to Stuart Huskisson dated the 20" June.

cele

nvironmental Protection Agency
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, fire

T +35353916 0600
F: +35353916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

[ contirm that 1it1s ok tor Country Clean Reevehing Ltd to submit their response in full
to the additional request as soon as possible after 1t has received the tinal odour

modelling report fronmy Odour Modelling Ireland.

Yours sieerely,

Josephine Kennedy
Programme Oftticer

Office of Chimate. Licensing & Resource Use



